

SFA Athletic Association Meeting

December 22, 2016

Officers Present

Jeff Soell, Terry Richter, Todd Koepke, Frank Rohlfing, Jason Byrne

Officers Absent

N/A

Special Content

- 2017 Budget
 - Approval
 - Yays – All in Attendance
 - Nays – No One

Standard Content

Prayer – Santa

Secretary's report – Jason Byrne

- November Meeting Minutes
- Motion to Approve – Tim Flynn
- 2nd – Dan Hufker

Treasurer's report – T Richter

- Basketball Registration kicking in
- Golf Tourney final payment
- Deposit made for 80s band
- 5200 deposit to St. Vincent DePaul
- Motion to Approve: Susie Sippel
 - 2nd - Brian Snyder

CYC Report – Sajol

- No Report
- Meeting missed

Lay Directors

Baseball / Softball – Tom Morrow

- Motion made to printed to build a stautue for Tim Flynn – Unanimously rejected by board
- Registration to be started in January
- Beginning to play across districts after Memorial Day
 - Take teams who are similar records and pair them together
 - A lot of things to be determined but looking into options
- Richmeyer Tournament
 - Will be opened to Softball in addition to Baseball
- Big thanks to Bill Hollis
- Option for Tim Flynn statue changed to Bill Hollis

Intramural Baseball / Softball – Rob Witzel

- Flyers being printed now and distributed to public schools

- Looking at 29th for opening registration
- Interested in placing sign by Association Meeting sign
 - Jeff to check with Rectory
- Oakville not starting until Mid-January
- Additional communication to be sent through Pre-School and external

Baseball / Softball Uniform Coordinator – Jeff Kesselring

- No Report

Batting Cage – Matt Thum

- No Report

Soccer tournament – Chris Hulsey

- No Report

Golf – Jeff Kesselring

- Registration to start soon
- Numbers need by mid-January

Volleyball – Dan Hufker

- Still looking for head official

Soccer – Mark Callico

- No Report

Intramural Soccer – Brian Ferguson

- No Report

Basketball – Dave Schulte

- Floors have not been touched by the scrubber for over a year and this needs to be our responsibility going forward
- Floors are currently being re-waxed
- The board to look into options for improving this situation
- Reminder to coaches that this is CYC so we need to remember this and act professional
 - Officials are part of CYC as well, remember they are our children and are doing their best
- A lot of people asking for more from concessions
 - We are not allowed access to the concession for any reason and that does not appear to be the case going forward

Rugby

- Registration to start soon
- Possible assistant coaches coming from Lindenwood
- Looking to set up a coaching clinic
- Parent waivers needed on US Rugby site – Need link built in from our registration site

Track

- No Report

Capital Improvements

- Work is still ongoing on the fields
- \$4K less than quoted and more work done
 - Erosion back on field 4 will be done as well
 - Sod to be done
 - Conditioner to be applied to the fields

- Swale between 1 and 3 to be done

Old Business

- Advent By Tailgate
 - Decent attendance
 - Great presentation
- 80s Band
 - No update
 - April 8th,
 - Tim Flynn is a Schmuck
- Fundraising
 - September 23 – Cosmic Bingo
 - Volunteers needed
- January Meeting
 - Moved to the 20th

New business

- Night at the Races
 - \$25 per person
 - June 17th or July 22nd as potential dates
 - 56 attendees should result in \$2500 raised
- Defenders of St. Michael
 - Result of advent By Taillight
 - Effort for Men to grow in their spiritual life
 - Mass the last Wednesday of every month at 8:30
- Meeting times doesn't work in February or March so we may be moving
- Adult Volleyball
 - Are we killing it and is it being switched to Basketball instead?
 - Concern expressed and need to look into interest
- Super Bowl Squares
 - Starting next Month – BIG FUNDRAISER!!!!
- Attendance Prize Winners awarded

Meeting Adjourned

- Motion to adjourn – Tim Vohsen
 - 2nd – Chris Hulsey